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August 15, 2002 .
KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES £ AUG 16 2002
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
4014 NW THIRTEENTH STREET BUREAU OF AIR R
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609 . EGULAT'ON
352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158 N

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E.

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Rd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Subject: Update on Construction Activity
Permit No. 0470002-39-AC, PSD-FL-297
White Springs Agricultural Products, Inc

Dear Mr. Arif:

This is to update the information previously submitted to FDEP files regarding the above
referenced project.

The D Phosphoric Acid Plant is currently undergoing modification for the increase in
production rate authorized by the above referenced permit. In the midst of the construction
work, it has been determined that the plant’s filter pan will also need to be replaced. As this
issue does not alter any of the permit provisions, the information is being submitted simply to
update FDEP files on the project.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Pradeep Raval or me.
Very truly yours,

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES

gler, Ph.D., P.E.
da Registration No. 12925 (Seal)
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